Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 11:20 AM

To: Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); Thigpen, Sally (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP)

Cc: Patel, Anusha R. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR); Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

(CTR); Banks, Angela M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); NCIPC IT Security (CDC); NCIPC ISSO
(CDC); Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); Willis, Enjoli (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP);
Baine, Samantha (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR); NCIPC OMB (CDC)

Subject: RE: Core and PIA?
Attachments: ICR - SSA_CoreSIPP_ProgramEval_2021_04092021.docx
Hi Karen,

Thanks! We have reviewed the attached ICR- SSA and have determined the Pll and Privacy Act are both not applicable.
Please let us know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

v/r,
Danny

From: Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <idy6@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 11:27 AM

To: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>; Thigpen, Sally (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP) <sti9@cdc.gov>
Cc: Patel, Anusha R. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <jyil@cdc.gov>; Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR)
<llul@cdc.gov>; Banks, Angela M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <zwvO@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC)
<ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>; NCIPC ISSO (CDC) <ncipcisso@cdc.gov>; Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
<iny5@cdc.gov>; Thigpen, Sally (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP) <sti9@cdc.gov>; Willis, Enjoli (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP)
<irp9@cdc.gov>; Baine, Samantha (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <gxc2@cdc.gov>; NCIPC OMB (CDC)
<ncipcomb@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Core and PIA?

Danny
Thanks, but we need a Privacy review for the OMB ICR not the NOFO. | am attaching the SSA here for your review.

Thanks
KAngel

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 10:14 AM

To: Thigpen, Sally (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP) <sti9@cdc.gov>

Cc: Patel, Anusha R. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <jyil@cdc.gov>; Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR)
<llul@cdc.gov>; Banks, Angela M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <zwvO@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC)
<ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>; NCIPC ISSO (CDC) <ncipcisso@cdc.gov>; Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
<iny5@cdc.gov>; Thigpen, Sally (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP) <sti9 @cdc.gov>; Willis, Enjoli (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP)
<irp9@cdc.gov>; Baine, Samantha (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <gxc2@cdc.gov>; Angel, Karen C.
(CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <idy6@cdc.gov>; NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Core and PIA?

Hi Sally,



